
J ull uy Lee 

Dear Jin, 1/e/a1 

Re your expectation that the Cla will claim need to withheld to avoid official 

confirmation of operiitions in “exice, the spurious:olaim it has made in the past, 

in today's teil I received a few referrals in 73-0322. 1 attach two, both disclosed 

after referral to the Cla and stating that the CLA approved on their Pace gliGmh 5~ 

15 and 104. Each states that the CIA photographed Uswald outside the Russian Umbasey 

in hexieo lity. I think toe second bears heavily on the forwarding of the tape, about 

Which “ark is conesymed we haven't enough proof. 

They made thin claia in out CLA case before Saith, whe accepted their elaine. 

‘ou aight went to remind hin when this cones to an iasues 

Karks i forgot te ask you for the nuivers of the four CDs or CRs you asad the FRI 

is withho ding and their FVL fae I went te provide this on appeal, 

peats 


